
 

 

December 8, 2013 
 
 
The Honorable David J. Tomassoni 
Senate Environment, Economic Development 
and Agriculture Division 
Capitol, Room 317 
75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN 55155-1606 
 
The Honorable John Marty 
Senate Environment and Energy Committee 
Capitol, Room 323 
75 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN 55155-1606 
 
The Honorable David M. Brown 
Ranking Minority Member 
Senate Environment and Energy Committee 
109 State Office Building 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.  
St. Paul, MN 55155-1206 
 
The Honorable Bill Ingebrigtsen 
Ranking Minority Member 
Senate Environment, Economic Development 
and Agriculture Division 
143 State Office Building 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN 55155-1206 
 
 
 

 
 
 
The Honorable David Dill 
House Environment and Natural Resources 
Policy Committee            
571 State Office Building            
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.       
St. Paul, MN  55155   
 
The Honorable Tom Hackbarth 
Ranking Minority Member 
House Environment and Natural Resources 
Policy Committee 
309 State Office Building         
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN  55155 
 
The Honorable Jean Wagenius 
House Environment, Natural Resources, and 
Agriculture Finance Committee 
449 State Office Building 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN  55155 
 
The Honorable Denny McNamara 
Ranking Minority Member 
House Environment, Natural Resources, and 
Agriculture Finance Committee 
359 State Office Building         
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
St. Paul, MN  55155

RE: CAP Grant/Loan Termination of Obligations Report 
 
Dear Committee Chairs and Ranking Minority Members: 
 
This letter serves as the report required by Minn. Stat. §115A.54, subd. 4. In accordance with the 
statute, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) is required to report on the previous year’s 
defaults and terminations of awards made under the bond-funded Solid Waste Processing Facilities 
Capital Assistance Program (CAP).
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No CAP grant recipients have defaulted, nor has the Commissioner acted to terminate the obligations of 
a grant recipient at any time during calendar year 2012. However, the MPCA is currently reviewing a 
request from Tri-County (Benton-Stearns-Sherburne) for termination of obligations under a 1998 CAP 
grant agreement (Household Hazardous Waste Facility - $115,500). 
 
If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me at (651) 757-2241. 
 
Sincerely, 

  
Kirk Koudelka 
Assistant Commissioner 
 
KK:cmbg 
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